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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Ccnmission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Goldberg,

I have been inforned that, despite my notifyhg the

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board (ASIB) months ago (about

July,1981) of the dismissal of Mr. Kenneth Levin as DAARE/

SAFE hwyer, no representative of DAARE/ SAFE was placed on

the ASLB Service List to receive official documents.

I hereby request that my name be added to the ASIB

Service List and that I receive copies of all past doc

hconcerning the DAARE/ SAFE intervention onthe Byron Oucl6%g m1Power Stations. f O s2g
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g
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Sincerely, I

'
. -

Brt:e von Zellen
DttRE/ SAFE Representative
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